

A thick layer of surface hoar can be found on most slopes around Bacon Rind in the southern Madison Range. This layer consistently produced unstable results in stability tests. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Southern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 9, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Feb 10, 2014

Southern Madison, 2014-02-08